

use of special characters and any form of encryption.

The official record for this notice, as well as the public version, as described above will be kept in paper form. Accordingly, EPA will transfer all comments received electronically into printed, paper form as they are received and will place the paper copies in the official notice record which will also include all comments submitted directly in writing. The official notice record is the paper record maintained at the address in "ADDRESSES" at the beginning of this document.

List of Subjects in 40 CFR Part 180

Environmental protection, Administrative practice and procedure, Agricultural commodities, Pesticides and pests, Reporting and recordkeeping requirements.

Dated: November 7, 1996.

Peter Caulkins,
Acting Director, Registration Division, Office of Pesticide Programs.

[FR Doc. 96-29576 Filed 11-15-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560-50-F

[OPPTS-44632; FRL-5573-3]

TSCA Chemical Testing; Receipt of Test Data

AGENCY: Environmental Protection Agency (EPA).

ACTION: Notice.

SUMMARY: This notice announces EPA's receipt of test data on glycidyl

methacrylate (GMA) (CAS No. 106-91-2). These data were submitted pursuant to an enforceable testing consent agreement/order issued by EPA under section 4 of the Toxic Substances Control Act (TSCA). Publication of this notice is in compliance with section 4(d) of TSCA.

FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT: Susan B. Hazen, Director, Environmental Assistance Division (7408), Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics, Environmental Protection Agency, Rm. E-543B, 401 M St., SW., Washington, DC 20460, (202) 554-1404, TDD (202) 554-0551; e-mail: TSCA-Hotline@epamail.epa.gov.

SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION: Under 40 CFR 790.60, all TSCA section 4 enforceable consent agreements/orders must contain a statement that results of testing conducted pursuant to testing enforceable consent agreements/orders will be announced to the public in accordance with section 4(d).

I. Test Data Submissions

Test data for glycidyl methacrylate were submitted by Keller and Heckman LLP on behalf of the Dow Chemical Company pursuant to a TSCA section 4 enforceable testing consent agreement/order at 40 CFR 799.5000 and were received by EPA on September 17, 1996. The submission includes a final report entitled "Glycidyl Methacrylate: Thirteen-Week Vapor Inhalation Toxicity Study in Fischer 344 Rats." GMA, a glycidol derivative, is an epoxy resin additive used in paint coating formulations and adhesive applications.

EPA has initiated its review and evaluation process for this data submission. At this time, the Agency is unable to provide any determination as to the completeness of the submission.

II. Public Record

EPA has established a public record for this TSCA section 4(d) receipt of data notice (docket number OPPTS-44632). This record includes a copy of the study reported in this notice. The record is available for inspection from 12 noon to 4 p.m., Monday through Friday, except legal holidays, in the TSCA Nonconfidential Information Center (also known as the TSCA Public Docket Office), Rm. B-607 Northeast Mall, 401 M St., SW., Washington, DC 20460.

Authority: 15 U.S.C. 2603.

List of Subjects

Environmental protection, Test data.

Dated: November 6, 1996.

Paul J. Campanella,

Acting Director, Chemical Control Division, Office of Pollution Prevention and Toxics.

[FR Doc. 96-29454 Filed 11-15-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6560-50-F

FEDERAL COMMUNICATIONS COMMISSION

Hearing Designation Order

The Commission has before it for consideration the following matter:

Licensee	City/State	MM docket No.
Desert Broadcasting Corporation	Desert Center, CA	96-221

(Regarding the renewal application for Station KZAL(FM))

Pursuant to Section 309(e) of the Communications Act of 1934, as amended, Desert Broadcasting Corporation's application for renewal of license has been designated for hearing concerning the following issues:

1. To determine the effect of Eugene B. White's state convictions on the basic qualifications of Desert Broadcasting Corporation.

2. To determine whether Desert Broadcasting Corporation has violated Section 1.65(c) of the Commission's Rules.

3. To determine whether Desert Broadcasting Corporation has violated Section 73.3615 of the Commission's Rules.

4. To determine whether Desert Broadcasting Corporation has violated Sections 73.1740 and/or 73.1750 of the Commission's Rules.

5. To determine whether Desert Broadcasting Corporation has the capability and intent to expeditiously resume the broadcast operations of KZAL(FM), consistent with the Commission's Rules.

6. To determine, in light of the evidence adduced pursuant to the preceding issues, whether grant of the subject renewal of license application would serve the public interest, convenience and necessity.

A copy of the complete Hearing Designation Order in this proceeding is available for inspection and copying during normal business hours in the

FCC Dockets Branch (Room 320), 1919 M Street, N.W., Washington, D.C. The complete text may also be purchased from the Commission's duplicating contractor, International Transcription Service, 2100 M Street, N.W., Suite 140, Washington, D.C. 20037 (telephone number 202-857-3800).

Federal Communications Commission

William F. Caton,

Acting Secretary.

[FR Doc. 96-29399 Filed 11-15-96; 8:45 am]

BILLING CODE 6712-01-P